Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone: 216-566-5100

riderta.com

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, February 27, 2024 in the Board Room of
the Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items
and such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA's Board Page www.RideRTA.com/board via the meeting date for
staff and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA's website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA's
Facebook page, and RTA's Twitter page.

9:00 AM. Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee
+ Quarterly Management Report - Review of 4" Quarter 2023 results.
« TRACTION Results Reporting - Presentation of 4" Quarter 2023 scorecards and
customer experience surveys.

Board of Trustees Meeting — agenda attached.

India L. Birdsong Terry &—

General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.




AGENDA
RTA ORGANIZATIONAL, SERVICES & PERFORMANCE MONITORING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, February 27, 2024

Committee Members: Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta, Chair
Mayor Paul A. Koomar, Vice Chair
Ms. Emily Garr Pacetti
Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman
Mayor David E. Weiss
Ms. Lauren R. Welch

. Roll Call

Il. Quarterly Management Report - Review of 4" Quarter 2023 results.

Presenter;
= India Birdsong Terry, General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

M. TRACTION Results Reporting - Presentation of 4" Quarter 2023
scorecards and customer experience surveys.

Presenter(s):
« India Birdsong Terry, General Manager, Chief Executive Officer
¢ Dr. James Rubin, Principal, TransPro

V. Adjourn



10.

11.

12.

13,

14.
15.

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, February 27, 2024

9:00 a.m.

Call to order
Roll Call
Certification regarding notice of meeting
Approval of the January 23, 2024 Board Meeting minutes
Public comments (2 minutes) on agenda items:

a. In person

b. Phone: 440-276-4600

c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and

staff

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
¢ Chair: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
=  Chair: Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee report
e  Chair: Mayor Paul A. Koomar

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
e Chair: TBD

Civilian Oversight Committee (COC)
¢ Board Liaison: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
=  Board Liaison: Ms, Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Committee reports:
=  Ad Hoc Paratransit Committee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
e Ad Hoc Technology Committee — Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman, Chair
Introduction of new employees and announcement of promotions

Introduction of resoclutions:



RTA Board of Trustees
February 27, 2024

Page 2

A. 2024-14 - Authorizing an increase to Contract No. 2020-079 with K&J

Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc. for Project 66A2 —
Consulting Services for Safety and Security Certification — New Railcar
Fleet in the amount of $39,002.00 for a total contract amount not to
exceed $517,024.00 and reinstating the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer's change order signing Authority in its entirety (RTA
Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget)

2024-15 - Authorizing Contract No. 2023-172 with Michael Baker
International, Inc. for Project 20.01 — On-Call Bridge Engineering Services
Il in an amount not to exceed $300,000.00 for a period of twenty-four
(24) months (RTA Capital and/or Development Funds, Engineering &
Project Development Department budget)

2024-16 - Approving revised list of positions designated to use
Purchasing Cards

2024-17 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to
provide up to 400 7-day transit passes to Frontier Airlines

16. Secretary-Treasurer's Report:

17.
18.
19.
20.

21.

a.

b.

=

g.
h.
i.

General Fund Revenue — January 31, 2024 compared to January 31,
2023

General Fund Revenue — period ending January 31, 2024 compared to
budget

Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024, actual receipts
through February 2024

Inventory of Treasury Investments as of January 31, 2024

Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis)
as of December 31, 2024

Summary of Investment Performance, Year to Date through January 31,
2024,

Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of January 31, 2024.
Composition of Investment Portfolio as of January 31, 2024.

Banking and Financial Relationships as of January 31, 2024,

General Manager's Report

President's Report

Old Business

New Business

Public comments (2 minutes) on public transit related items:

a.

In person

b. Phone: 440-276-4600



RTA Board of Trustees
February 27, 2024
Page 3

c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and
staff

22. The next regular Board meeting and Annual Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday,
March 19, 2024 in the Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building,
1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will be live-
streamed on RTA's Board page (www.RideRTA.com/board) by clicking the
meeting date. The public is welcome to attend in person.

23. Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:03 a.m. January 23, 2024

Board Members: Lucas (Chair), Koomar (Vice Chair), Biasiotta, Love, Mersmann, Sleasman, Weiss,
Welch

Not present: McPherson

Staff/Other: Bailey, Birdsong Terry, Blaze, Burney, Caver, Dangelo, Davidson, Feke, Fields, Fleig, Ford,
Freilich, Garofoli, Gautam, Hudson, Johnson, Jones, Jupina, Kirkland, Miller, Mothes, Schipper, Tallay,
Togher, Walker Minor

Public: Chagar, Gibbons, Loh, Pacetti
The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. There were eight (8) Board members present.

It was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of the
meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons, and that
all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding notice of
meeting had been complied with.

Minutes

President Lucas stated that the minutes from the December 19, 2023 Board Meeting had been previously
distributed and reviewed, and asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections. There were no
corrections. It was moved and seconded. The minutes were approved.

Public Comments — Agenda ltems

The call-in studio was experiencing technical difficulties, so we were unable to take calls. There were no
in-person or webform public comments.

Committee Reports

Under the Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee, the Internal Audit department is now
taking input from the Board on the proposed 2024 Internal Audit Plan. Board members with questions can
speak to Tony Garofoli, Executive Director of Internal Audit after the meeting.
Civilian Oversight Committee (CO
The Civilian Oversight Committee (COC) is now taking applications over the next month.

ommunity Advi Committee (CAC

There was no report.

Ad Hoc Committee Reports

There were no reports.

Introduction of New Employees/Promotions

There were 40 new hires and eight (8) promotions. Their names are listed on the PowerPoint presentation.



RTA Board of Trustees
January 23, 2024

Page 2 of 4

Executive Session Requested

9:21 a.m. - It was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Ms. Welch to go into executive session to
consider GCRTA's security arrangements and emergency response protocols. There were eight (8) ayes
and none opposed.

9:44 a.m. — |t was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mayor Biasiotta to come out of executive.
There were eight (8) ayes and none opposed.

Introduction of Resolutions

A.

2024-1 — Expressing congratulations to the employees of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority who retired during the fourth quarter of 2023, the adoption of which was
moved by Ms. Mersmann, seconded by Mayor Koomar and approved by unanimous vote.

There were five retires present. They all expressed appreciation for their time at RTA.

2024-2 — Authorizing Contract No. 2024-001 with GIRO, Inc. to provide Hastus Software
Hosting Services for a period of one (1) year in an amount not to exceed $207,516.00
(General Fund, Information Technology Department budget), the adoption of which was
moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Ms. Welch and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-3 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-76 with Lake Business Products for the purchase
of Digital Color Printing System Equipment and Support Services for a period of five (5)
years in an amount not to exceed $287,821.00 (RTA Development and General Funds,
Support Services Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor
Koomar, seconded by Ms. Mersmann and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-4 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-94 with Michael Baker International, Inc. to provide
design services for the Metrohealth Line Bus Rapid Transit in an amount not to exceed
$2,353,751.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mr. Love, seconded by Mr. Sleasman.

Ms. Mersmann requested a roll call. There were seven (7) ayes and one abstention from
Ms. Mersmann. |t passed.

2024-5 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-122 with HDR Engineering, Inc. to conduct a
Transit Access Barrier Study in an amount not to exceed $649 640.95 (RTA Development
Fund, Programming and Planning Department budget), the adoption of which was moved
by Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Mayor Koomar and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-6 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-155 with the Great Lakes Construction Co. for
Project No. 52N — Tower City East Portal Rehabilitation in an amount not to exceed
$15,739,633.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mayor Koomar.

Ms. Mersmann requested a roll call. There were seven (7) ayes and one abstention from
Ms. Mersmann. It passed.

2024-7 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-161 with Buckeye Power Sales Co., Inc. to provide
Generator Preventative Maintenance, Service and Parts, for a base period of three years in
an amount not to exceed $174,550.00, with two, one-year options in amounts not to
exceed $60,850.00 and $61,350.00, respectively, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$296,750.00 for a period of five years (General Fund, Service Management Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Ms. Mersmann
and approved by unanimous vote.



RTA Board of Trustees
January 23, 2024
Page 3 of 4

H. 2024-8 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-166 with Parsons Transportation Group Inc. for
Project 66C2 - Architect/Engineer Services for Brookpark Rail Shop Modifications in an
amount not to exceed $283,739.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project
Development Department Budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar,
seconded by Mayor Biasiotta. Ms. Mersmann requested a roll call. There were seven (7)
ayes and one abstention from Ms. Mersmann. It passed.

[. 2024-9 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-173 with Government MLO Supplies USA, Inc. for
the furnishing of chemical ice melt, as specified and as required, for a period of two (2)
years in an amount not to exceed $135,700.00 (General Fund, Fleet Management
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Mersmann, seconded by
Mr. Sleasman and approved by unanimous vote.,

J. 2024-10 — Authorizing Contract No. 2023-189 with Oracle America, Inc. to provide Oracle
Software Licenses, Maintenance, and Support Services for a period of one year in an
amount not to exceed $648,690.77 (General Fund, Management Information Services
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by
Ms. Mersmann and approved by unanimous vote.

K. 2024-11 = Authorizing Contract No. 2023-200 with Ultramain Systems, Inc. to provide
Ultramain Software Maintenance, Support and Hosting Services in an amount not to
exceed $1,766,631.00 for a period of three (3) years (General Fund, Information
Technology Department budget), the adoption of which was moved Mr. Sleasman,
seconded by Mr. Love and approved by unanimous vote,

L. 2024-12 — Authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into an
updated Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) for continued participation in the Multi-Jurisdictional Organized Crime
Task Force, the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Ms. Welch
and approved by unanimous vote.

M. 2024-13 — Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to enter into an
option agreement with Flaherty & Collins Development, LLC for the proposed sale of
property adjacent to the West Park Rapid Transit Station, known as a part of Cuyahoga
County Permanent Parcel Number 024-33-01 on Lorain Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, the
adoption of which was moved by Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Mayor Weiss. Ms.
Mersmann requested a roll call. There were seven (7) ayes and one abstention from Ms.
Mersmann. It passed.

Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Rajan D. Gautam, Deputy General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer gave the report. Inflation
hit a high of 9.1% back in June of 2022. It has been steadily declining. In December it increased from
3.1% in November to 3.4%. The FOMC is scheduled to meet on January 26 to discuss future actions.
December 2023 ridership was 15.9% higher compared to December 2022 levels. Year-end it was 16.5%
above 2022 levels. YTD ridership in millions for 2023 is 21.9 million compared to 32.1 million in 2019.
That's 10.2 million lower or a 31.7% decline. Passenger fares for December were 3.5% higher compared
to December 2022 levels and 26.8% above the budgeted amount. YTD for 2019 was $42.79 million
compared to $27.57 million in 2023, a decline of $15 million or 35.5%.

YTD sales tax for 2023 was 2.7% higher compared to 2022 or $6.9 million. January 2024 receipts were
1.7% lower, roughly $365,000. Fourteen of the 23 categories that make up the sales tax base were
positive in January 2024 compared to January 2023. Online sales were 13.9% higher. Regular and
statewide sales were .4% lower. Motor vehicles and watercraft were 7.6% lower.



RTA Board of Trustees
January 23, 2024
Page 4 of 4

General Manager/CEQ Report

India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEO gave the repart. Ms. Birdsong Terry is authorized to offer
fare incentives or complementary rides to promote ridership and to report on it to the Board each year. In
2023, there were two programs that benefited from this program. Passes were provided to the
organizations at a 50% discount totaling $2,265.

The Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Lieutenant contract was signed January 12. It was approved by the
Board on December 19, 2023. The agreement term is from January 14, 2024, through August 31, 2026.
The Transit Police Honor Guard represented RTA at a G-League basketball game on January 2, 2024, at
the Wolstein Center. Honor guard members include Commander Flachbart, Sergeant Hassing and Officer
Miller.

Casey Blaze, Rail Equipment Manager was honored by Railway Age as a "Fast Trackers" 25 Under 40,
He is working on the railcar replacement program. He thanked the RTA team for their support and great
work. William H. Nix, Sr. celebrated his retirement on January 13. He has been with RTA for 34.5 years
and President of ATU Local 268 for 12 years. A workforce mentoring podcast will be recorded through

APTA later today.
Public Comments — public transit related items

The call-in studio was experiencing technical difficulties, so we were unable to take calls. Any
email/webform comments will be forwarded to the Board.

1. Bryan Chagar, Jr. — Bryan is a 27-year rider. There is a lack of communication about removing
transit stops, also with City employes, utilities and construction workers. The rapid has been taken
over by trash and the unhoused.

2. Airric Stewart — Airric emailed several comments/recommendations for the following bus lines: 11,
15, 15A, 48 and 50.

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 27, 2024, in the Board Room of the
Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will be live
streamed on RTA's Board page (www.RideRTA.com/board) by selecting the meeting date. The publicis
welcome to attend in person.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:29 a.m.

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE, DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.;
CONTRACT: INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2020-079 FOR PROJECT | 2024-14
66A2 CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR SAFETY AND Date:
SECURITY CERTIFICATION — NEW RAILCAR FLEET Eii
ebruary 22, 2024
VENDOR:  K&J SAFETY AND SECURITY CONSULTING s
SERVICES, INC. Initiator: '
AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $39,002.00 AND REINSTATEMENT OF g”g'"lee””g & Project
GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S D:;:fm‘g:t”t

CHANGE ORDER SIGNING AUTHORITY

ACTION REQUEST:
& Approval O Review, Comment [0 Information Only [1 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

PURPOSE, SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) to increase Contract No. 2020-079, Project 66A2 — Consultant Services for Safety
and Security Certification — New Railcar Fleet and to reinstate the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer's change order signing authority.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This change order is necessary to extend Contract No.
2020-079 to ensure all required safety and security certification processes are completed to
meet Federal Transit Administration (“FTA") and State of Ohio safety oversight requirements.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: On August 25, 2020, the Board of Trustees, by Resolution
No. 2020-62, authorized a contract with K&J Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc. to
perform consulting services for safety and security certification for the new railcar fleet in an
amount not to exceed $398,480.00. Change orders to date have included additions in the
amount of $79,542.00, resulting in a current contract total amount of $478,022.00.

Additional project scope requires the Authority to increase the cost of the contract with K&J
Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $39,002.00, resulting
in a new contract total amount of $517,024.00. This change order will cause the total change
order amount to exceed the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing
authority limit. This action also seeks reinstatement of the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer's change order signing authority. A Change Order Log is attached as reference.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 22% DBE goal was established for this procurement in August 2020. The prime
contractor is K&J Safety & Security Consulting Services a certified DBE (Caucasian Female-
owned) firm and has agreed to maintain the established DBE participation goal established for
the contract.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This change order shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to FTA
Capital Grant OH-2020-044-5307, in an amount not to exceed $39,002.00 ($31,201.60 in
federal funds, which represents 80% of the total cost), resulting in a new contract total amount
not to exceed $517,024.00.



Staff Summary & Comments

Consulting Services for Safety and Security Certification — New Railcar Fleet
Page 2

2024-14

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this change order. Rejection of this change order would not allow the
Authority to complete the required safety and security certification for the new railcar fleet,

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This change order was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
February 6, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting. It is recommended that this change order
be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer to modify the contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: Change Order Log.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

;45 =

ral Manager, Chief Executl{eﬁﬁ‘"ﬁ—‘




APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS
CONSULTING SERVICES FOR SAFETY AND SECURITY CERTIFICATION
NEW RAILCAR FLEET
Contract # 2020-079 Contractor: K&J Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc.
Original Contract Amount: $398,480.00 Total GM CO Authority Remaining: $20,458.00

Total Change Order Amount to Date: $79,542.00 %Change to Date: 19.96

CO No. CO Description Approval Date CO Amount Contract Value
Assess effects of
adding a button
1 for signal system 3/7/12022 $79,542.00 $478,022.00
cutout.




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-14

AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2020-079 WITH K&J
SAFETY AND SECURITY CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. FOR PROJECT 66A2
— CONSULTING SERVICES FOR SAFETY AND SECURITY CERTIFICATION —
NEW RAILCAR FLEET IN THE AMOUNT OF $39,002.00 FOR A TOTAL
CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $517,024.00 AND REINSTATING THE
GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S CHANGE ORDER
SIGNING AUTHORITY IN ITS ENTIRETY (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND,
ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) deemed it
necessary to procure consulting services, as specified, under Project 66A2 — Consulting
Services for Safety and Security Certification — New Railcar Fleet; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2020-62, the Board of Trustees authorized Contract No.
2020-079 in the amount of $398,480.00 with K&J Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc.,
located at 3257 Elcano Lane, Cantonment, Florida 32533, for the furnishing of said consulting
services; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer has authorized change
orders with a net additional contract value of $79,542.00, utilizing the change order signing
authority prescribed in the Authority’s Procurement Policies and Procedures Manual, for a
current total contract amount of $478,022.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now requires additional consulting services to complete the
required safety and security certification process under Project 66A2 — Consulting Services for
Safety and Security Certification — New Railcar Fleet; and

WHEREAS, K&J Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc. has offered to provide
these additional consulting services at a total negotiated cost of $39,002.00, resulting in a new
total contract amount not to exceed $517,024.00; and

WHEREAS, said increase will exceed the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's
change order signing authority; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is seeking Board authority to
reinstate her change order signing authority in its entirety; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems acceptance of the
offer of K&J Safety and Security Consulting Services, Inc., as negotiated, to be in the best
interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer of K&J Safety and Security Consulting Services,
Inc. to provide additional consulting services under Project 66A2 — Consulting Services for
Safety and Security Certification — New Railcar Fleet, be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to amend Contract No. 2020-079 with K&J Safety and Security
Consulting Services, Inc. to include these additional consulting services.



Resolution No, 2024-14
Page 2

Section 3. This change order shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to FTA Capital
Grant OH-2020-044-5307, in an amount not to exceed $39,002.00 ($31,201.60 in federal funds,
which represents 80% of the total cost), resulting in a new total contract amount not to exceed

$517,024.00.

Section 4. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing
authority be reinstated in its entirety.

Section 5. That all other terms and conditions of said contract shall remain unchanged.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: February 27, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

326
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: ON-CALL BRIDGE ENGINEERING SERVICES Il 2024-15
Date:
VENDOR: MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC. February 22, 2024
Initiator: Engineering &
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $300,000.00 FOR A PERIOD OF Project Development
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS Department

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval O Review/Comment [ Information Only 0O Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) to enter into a contract for Project 20.01 — On-Call Bridge Engineering Services |l

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This project is to obtain professional services to perform
bridge engineering support. The services will be authorized by task order on an as-needed
basis.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals (‘RFP") was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Twenty-three (23)
interested parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package and
four (4) responsive proposals were received. These services were solicited through a
competitive negotiated procurement, utilizing the Brooks Act procedures. Under this process,
the Authority’s evaluation panel first selects the most technically qualified firm, solicits a pricing
proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only with that firm. Should the Authority determine
that an agreement could not be reached with the most qualified firm, it may reject that proposal
and repeat the process with the next most qualified firm. In this instance, negotiations were held
with Michael Baker International, Inc., the first-ranked firm, and an acceptable price was
reached.

Michael Baker International, Inc. has successfully completed projects for the Authority, LA
Metro, DART, ODOT, Orange County Transportation Authority, and Sound Transit, among
others.

The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined the proposed pricing
from Michael Baker International, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $300,000.00 for a period of
twenty-four (24) months, to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. Michael Baker International, Inc. has committed to achieve the 7% DBE participation goal
established for this procurement, which is equivalent to $21,000, and has agreed to utilize the
following certified DBE firms: 2LMN, Inc. (Subcontinent Asian male-owned), and National
Engineering & Architectural Services, Inc. (Subcontinent Asian male-owned) in amounts that
will be a function of the specific nature of the on-call service required.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable from RTA Capital and/or RTA
Development Funds, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including
but not limited to 100% local funds and FTA grant funds to be determined, in an amount
not to exceed $300,000.00 for a period of twenty-four (24) months.



Staff Summary & Comments
On-Call Bridge Engineering Services Il
Page 2

2024-15

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer could compromise the Authority's
ability to study and maintain its bridges by preventing access to external technical expertise
that is needed.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
February 6, 2024, Operational Planning and Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer from Michael Baker International, Inc. be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a
contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

f M%

“:;C-?Eneral Manager, Chief ExeetiveOfficer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-15

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2023-172 WITH MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAL, INC. FOR PROJECT 20.01 — ON-CALL BRIDGE
ENGINEERING SERVICES IIl IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $300,000.00
FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS (RTA CAPITAL AND/OR
DEVELOPMENT FUNDS, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) requires
professional engineering services for Project 20.01 — On-Call Bridge Engineering Services lll;
and

WHEREAS, the proposal of Michael Baker International, Inc., with an office located at
1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 2300, Cleveland, Ohio 44114, to perform said services was
received on December 14, 2023 in response to a competitive solicitation; and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, Michael Baker International, Inc. has agreed to perform
the required services in an amount not to exceed $300,000.00 for a period of twenty-four (24)
months; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Michael
Baker International, Inc. to be the most advantageous to the Authority, finds the price to be fair
and reasonable for said services, and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of
Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer of Michael Baker International, Inc. to provide
professional engineering services under Project 20.01 - On-Call Bridge Engineering Services il
be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Michael Baker International, Inc. for the
performance of said services.

Section 3. This procurement shall be payable from RTA Capital and/or RTA
Development Funds, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not
limited to 100% local funds and FTA Grant Funds to be determined, in an amount not to exceed
$300,000.00 for a period of twenty-four (24) months.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon funding for future years, compliance by the contractor with the specifications
and addenda, if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the
Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects that Michael Baker International, Inc. will attempt to exceed the 7% minimum DBE goal
assigned to this procurement.



Resolution No. 2024-15
Page 2

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: February 27, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Rev. Charles P. Lucas, President
and Members, Board of Trustees

From: India L. Birdsong Terry o
General Manager, Chief Executive Oﬁicer/@—’
Subject: Purchasing Card Resolution

Date: February 22, 2024

The purpose of the Purchasing Card ("P-Card") program is to provide a simple, efficient, cost-
effective method of paying for small-dollar purchases. P-Cards are credit cards issued to
Authority employees and are used as an alternative to the traditional purchasing process. The
use of P-Cards can significantly reduce the volume of purchase orders, invoices and checks
processed, thus creating operational efficiencies. Purchases over $10,000 must be approved by
the Director of Procurement and/or the General Manager, CEO.

Under Section 410.01(a)(27) of the Codified Rules and Regulations of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, the Board of Trustees ("Board”) authorizes the positions that may
use a P-Card. On May 20, 2003, the Board adopted Resolution 2003-064, authorizing the use
of purchasing cards for Authority business by designated employees and positions. Based on
the Authority's business needs, updated lists of designated employees and positions have
periodically been brought forward to the Board for approval.

Due to reorganizations in certain areas, the current resolution proposes adding six (6) new
positions to the list of approved positions and removing six (6) positions that had been
previously authorized.

Please contact me if you need any further clarification.

IBT.JT



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-16
APPROVING REVISED LIST OF POSITIONS DESIGNATED TO USE Date:
PURCHASING CARDS February 22, 2024
Initiator:
Accounting
ACTION REQUEST:

Approval [0 Review/Comment 0O Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution seeks Board of Trustees approval of the revised list of
positions designated to use a purchasing card (“P-Card”) for the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority (“Authority”) business.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Under Section 410.01(a)(27) of the Codified Rules and
Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Code Book”), the Board of
Trustees authorizes the positions that may use a P-Card. This action will modify the positions
designated to use P-Cards to purchase items in accordance with Code Book Section
410.01(a)(27).

Authority management has undertaken a review of the current list of 111 employees and
positions designated by the Board of Trustees to use P-Cards. Following a review of current
business needs, it is proposed that the list of authorized positions be revised to eliminate six
(6) positions and add six (6) new positions. This action will result in maintaining a total of 111
positions authorized to use P-Cards.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This action is consistent with Code Book Section 410.01(a)(27) which
requires that the Board of Trustees designate the positions authorized to use a P-Card.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: All P-Card transactions will be funded from the user department's
annual budget allocation.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this resolution. Rejection of this resolution would result in maintaining
a list of P-Card users that does not meet current business needs.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the revised list
of positions designated to use P-Cards.

ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

/@@4%7

/General Manager, Chief Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-16

APPROVING REVISED LIST OF POSITIONS DESIGNATED TO USE
PURCHASING CARDS

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) adopted Resolution 2003-064 on May 20, 2003, authorizing the use of purchasing
cards for Authority business by designated employees and positions: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees amended Resolution No. 2003-064, pursuant to
Resolution No. 2006-052 on March 21, 2006, Resolution No. 2008-058 on April 15, 2008,
Resolution No. 2009-111 on December 15, 2009, Resolution No. 2011-027 on March 22, 2011,
Resolution No. 2011-117 on December 20, 2011, Resolution No. 2013-125 on December 17,
2013, Resolution No. 2015-119 on December 15, 2015, Resolution No. 2018-074 on July 14,
2018, Resolution No. 2019-119 on December 17, 2019, Resolution No. 2020-081 on October
27, 2020, Resolution No. 2021-056 on May 25, 2021, and Resolution 2023-013 on February 28,
2023, updating positions designated to use purchasing cards; and

WHEREAS, Authority management has undertaken a review of the current list of 111
purchasing card authorized positions, resulting in a recommendation to add 6 new positions and
remove 6 previously authorized positions, for a revised list of 111 authorized positions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the following additional positions are designated to use purchasing
cards:

Training Coordinator (Training & Employee Development)

Legal Support Manager/Executive Assistant (Legal)

Manager (Power & Way)

Central Facilities Maintenance Supervisor (Service Management) — three (3) positions

Section 2. That the following positions be removed from the list of positions authorized
to use purchasing cards: Manager - Facilities Fleet Management, Bus Shelter & Bus Garage
Maintenance Supervisor, Supervisor - Janitorial Services, Maintainer (2 positions), and
Maintenance Leader.

Section 3. That Attachment A to this resolution is the complete, updated list of positions
designated to use purchasing cards, replacing all prior lists.

Section 4. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is authorized to update future
changes in job titles.

Section 5. That, beyond these modifications, Resolution 2003-064, as amended,
remains unchanged.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.



Resolution No. 2024-16
Page 2

Attachment A: Positions and Employees Designated to use Purchasing Cards.

Adopted: February 27, 2024
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



10jeuIpion] JUSwWaBeue|y JuajeL
AJe13U235 BAIINIENT

sw1sAs uonewoju) Juzwadeuryy 10103410
saoinas poddng JaBeueyy

wooy Jayndwor Josimadng

JaBeueg|y Wea) JUILWRIN30ld

133png 13 Juawaieueyy Jo 3010 1018410
Wiswdo|anag ssaulsng Jo 3010 10333d1g
Buiunosay 10333410

3oueuld ‘13Beusy PO

2110055y Bullaylel

JaFeuepy Bunayiew

uswdoEaag Sunayieln Josiaadng
fAielainas annaaxg

JUBISISSY SAIJEIISILILIPY
JUEISISSY BAIBIISILILIPY
JUBISISSY SANI3K]

UPNY |BUIRIU] "J0II3UIQ BAIINI8XT

Aielaioas aminaaxy

108 01 Jainseal) /Aiel1aidag aaInaax3 fIUBISISSY aMINIaxng

Jadeueyy jessuan 0] AIBIRIDTS
03D "1=8euely |eJRuUsD

S32IN0OsaY uewny
S=3IN0say UeLInH

{shuawppdag/uoising 5a24n0say UoLNY
swa3sAs uoewIoju| Juswaseue|y)

s201/u35 poddng

anuanay

JUIWBINI0.

128png 73 JuswaFeuey Jo 30

JuBWdo a3 S52UISNg JO 0D

Suipunoaay

UCIENSIUIWPY 1§ BILBUIY
UoISIAIg 22U UL

Fuyesye

Bupayiew

Sunayiepy

uoisiig ASojouyaa] 1§ uoeADUL| - INDJ
uosinIQ Sapoffyy [oUIaIXg 3@ UOSIDIISIUIUPY

uawadeuepy 1alold 1g SuusauEug
juswadeuepy 1palold 1§ SuuzauBug
juawafeuepy Palold g JuuzauBug

uojsialg "1wiby 133foid » Bunaaulbuz
Hpny |Busalu)

BNINIBNI
ININIBKT
anInNJaxg
aAIN3ax]

UOJSIAIG 2A1IN3XT

SAUYD ONISYHIUNG 35N OL Q3LYNDISIT S3IA0TdINI ANV SNOILISOd

¥ INIWHIVLLY

ALHOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOIDIY ANYT1IAITI HILW3IHD



S301MUS [eloy|uef “osiuadng ©

sal|12e4 |ley sosiuadng
sail|1oe4 ||ey “tosiuadng

lley saiyl|ioed Jaleuey

jley uoneyiodsuzy) ‘Jadeuepy
| fueyasdasg

uspAey ‘Japea] AUBUIIUIRIA

uaphey ‘Ja8euep Juawd|nbg yuejsissy
uaphey uawdinby ‘Jafeuely

uaphey sanl|oeq Uadeuey

JUBISISSY SAIBIISIUILpY

uaphey Jorraag 1PUISIQ

1aysu] ‘rapea] aoueuuRy
Haysu sa1|oe JaBeuryy
neysiy uawdinbg “aSeuely
Naysu | uoiepodsues) ‘sdeuey
N0 JUBISISSY SABISIUIWPY

uoeindyuol 1 13ssy aseueln

Aelau05g anlIndaxg

Ish[euy ssauisng

Aajes 10323410

swile|y “Jageuey

Juzwadeue|ny ysiy 1012310

mau Jue1sissy anindaxg fiaBeueyy Woddng (e8a)
sdieyy |e8a7 Woa

mau Jojeuiplood Suluied |
J0JINIISU| 3AUBUIIUIRIY IRIYIN

iafeuely syyauag
1sije12ads suonejpy aafojdwy g Joge)

UDIIB1SILIWUPY-SBR| 198 4-[1eY
UDHESIUILIPY-SaN| 198 - ey
UDIBISILILIPY-SaN|| 198 4- ey
UOI1B1SIUILIPY-531Y | 108 4-|1eY
uonepodsues ] -jiey
UOHESIUIWPY-[leY

JIueuRIUIEN-UBPABH
wawdinb3-uspAey
wawdinb3-uapAey

sai}l|I2e4-uapAeH
UCIIBL}S U WPy -u3pAeH
uoiegsiuIupy-uapAEH

BIUBUIIUIRN-1IFHSIE
SalpIes-118%s1 L

Juawdinb3-13e8s1)

UOIBLISIUNLPY Uolepodsue) | - 138551
UOIIBISILIM PY- 1383951

suojeladg
suopesadp

(shuawindag/uoysinig suonwviadp

fajes
Aajes

swie|d
Juswadeuey ysiy
uol3esiuipy-|e8an

sJieyy |eda]
(shuawndag/uosinig siioffy jobay

juawdojanag aatodws g uuel]
Fuiued) saueuajuiely - Juawdo|aaag aato)dwy 1§ Suiues)

UoBISIUILIPY-Suoie|ay aaho|dw3 g Joge
UO[1eAISIUILIpY-suoie|ay aaho|dw] 1§ Joge]

SOHYI ONISYHIYNG 35N OL J31YNDISIA SIIA0THING ANV SNOILISOd

¥ INIWHIVLLY

ALIHOHLNY LISNVYL TYNOIDIY ANYTIATTD HILYIHD



Aeyaioas Sujuue|g

Is1dAL 34310

Japea] adueuIuIRL
Jsuedjeded san|ioed Jageuely
IUBISISSY SAIIBIISILILIDY
HSUBIIEIRH 10333110 1213S1I0

wED Juswdinby Jafeuepy
JauewIopad-Josinadng

Jeday Juosyaa)3 Yedeueiy

Jieday 203023 Josiuadng

ngD uswdinby Jadeuepy 1UBISISSY

JauwBul apiyap

Ja3uEug apPiyan

[e210393(3 Aueliep faaueinssy Ajenp

103 [ediueydapy Aueliep/aoueinssy Ajjeny
102- |Balueyaaw Ajueliep faoueinssy Ajjenp
[ealueyIBly Auelep/aoueinssy Apjeny
sapyan-Y3ul Juswadeur|y uoneIngiuo)
JuswaBeue|y 1984 "Jolens|UILIPY AJUBLIEM WD
Jzuueld [euaiep

Ja8eue uiey Ajddng Jueisissy

15!|e13ads 35e3|aY 1§ 1980 [BUAIEY
juawedeuepy ueyd Ajddns Jageuely
Fuuzauwdu] pue Bujuue)d 193|4 1a8euepy

panoLLDI uawadeuryy 19314 sa1yl|12e4 JaTeueyy

JaBeuepyfpea 12aloug Jedjiey
Buiuuelg 133|4 SulisauBul IUeIsISSY aARSIUILpY
swadzuey 1934 10333410

JUBSISSY IMIBLISIUILPY
mau Aepp g Jamod ‘1aBeueyy
Aepn g Jamod Joaaqg

UBIIIUYID] SIUBUSIUIRIN

J2pEa 23UBUIIUIRLY

JUBISISSY J4EIS

|leY JueySISSY 415 suoliesadg

ey Jojelisiunwpy Juawdinby

wawdinb3 j1ey “1a8euey

J3pea] FUBUSIUIRLY

UOIRIISILIWPY-JualaTeuRpy 33lnas

ysuejeled
s311|[284-1sUBEIe
sal|lae4-1suelieley
UORESIUIWPY-YisuBieled
UOIIBI)S|UILUPY-1ISU BRI RIR g

wgo-uswadeuey 18314

plIngaY Mun Wad-luswadeuely 199)4

wawdinby wWgo-uawadeuep) Jo814

Wwawdinb3 |ng3-1uswadeuey 193)4

W ad-uswadeuey 19214

sng - Fuusauidul Juawdinby - saueinssy AyenD 1§ 15uj 183)4
snig - SusauBu] Juasdinby - saueanssy AjenD g 18ug 12914
uonessiuwpy AjueLiep, 0 - 3aueinssy Ajenp g JBug 1834
uonensiuwpy Auerep, /0 - 2auednssy Ajenp g JBug 1894
UOHELSIUILIPY AMueLEp v,/ - 2oueinssy A)jenD 13 BussauBul 19a4
UORENSILIWPY AueLEp /D - SoueInssy AljenD g BusauiBug 1994
UDllenSIuILLIpY - B3uetnssy Adjen]) 3§ JBug 1394
uonelsiviwpy-juawadeuey 1934

Aojuanuj-juswadeueyy 133)4

fojuanuj-juawaleuey 1834

fuojuaaul-juawadeuey 19314

Aoyuanuj-juawadeury 19204
UOIBISIUIWPY-S3IjIne4-juaadeuryy 1934
salje4-1uaLuadeueyy 1994

UoIessIuLpY-luswafeusy 1994
uopessiviupy-juawadeuey 183)4
uonessiviupy-juswadeuey 1a33)4

(sjeuB|s 13 yaed L}Aep g samog-san|ied jley
(sleusis g yaed [Jhe 1§ Jamod-saiiiaed |iey
(s1eusiS g yort | )Aem 1§ Jamog-sa1ae Iy
9IS 1583 SANIIIR [IeY

BpIS 1583 Sa1|IIRY jiey

uoiens|uipy-jiey

UQI1eSIUILURY-[1ey

uonessiuiw py-Juawdinbg-pey
uoijesiuwpy-juswdinbg-pey

3PIS ISBM BIUBLSIUIRIY SBIIIES-(IEY

SAUYI ONISYHIUNC 35N 01 Q3LYNDIS3IA SIIA0TdING ANY SNOILISOd
¥ LNIWHIVLLY
ALIHOHLNY LISNYHL TYNOIDIH ANYT13IATTD H3LYIHD



spie)-d 10} panosdde TTT
(snoge suosod aas) panowas g
siapjoy paed-d anleu] 0z
siap|oy pie)-d AR L6
suopisod £TT

331|0d 1iSUBS] WEI] - 20104 JSuel)
31|04 Jsued] Liea) 5- 321|0d JIsuUBs)

o4 WSURL) LWe3] 5-Y 31|04 Jsuel]

204 NSUe) Weaj 5-y 01|04 HsuUBl]

2I1j0d JSued) Wea) g-y 37104 JISuBl]

331j0d JISUBL] LIES] 5-Y 301|104 Jsuel]

221j0d NSUBL] Wea] 5-3 30|04 Jsues]

231j0d WSUBL] WES] 5-3 371|0d JISURS)]

201|0d Uusuel ] -jueadiag 31|04 JSURL)

33104 Jisuel | -1ueadiag 30|04 Jsues)

231|0d HSUE. | -JBPUBLULIOTY 30||0d Jsuea)

81|04 JSUB [ -I3PUBLLLLIOT 221|0d Usuel)

STEE Ty 201|0d Hsued}

Jadeuely swaisis Aundag 231|104 Jisues]

Aleyauoes angniaxy 3010 J1suel]

BunjanJyseqyu| ‘38eus |y S201JaG YJomiaN - ABojouyaa] uorew o]

Hoddns Jasn pui/fsl) adeugy Joddng Jasn pu3/fsl)

LisAs uolerodsuel] Jual)||aiu) 1aBeuey (SL11)swa3shs uoneuodsued) Jusdiail)|

Juswadeuey Aienl 30135 JaBeue |y adu0 swadeuey AylenD 30M3S

mau Jos|radng 30UBLBIULEY 53 S3M[19E4 [BJJU3D-IUBWASE BN 32135

MU Josiadng 3aUBUBIULIEYY 531 S213]1284 [BJluaD-IuaWwa ey 323G
ML A0s1AuadNS 3oUBUBIUIEY S313I|I2E [BIIUIT S3lll|10e4 [Bljua)-IuaWwaSeuey 313G
samuoed [enua) Jadeuey Salll|l9e4 [BluaEg-1uaWaSe ey 30135

PRADWES iosinadng saueuaiulely aeseg sng g 133j2uS sng UOIBIISIUIPY Sa1ljiaed-JuawaBeuey 301uas
eCLTITET] Jauejulen STUBUBIUIR(N J3YBYS SRINjIDES-JuaLaBeus |y 30135
panoiuza JBpes IdueuIIUIE suonesadp - JuaLuadeuey 331035
pRrOWES J3UIBILIEY JTUBUUIE[N 53R 4-IuBLIBERUBYY 33IMIBS
PRADLLES S3JNUTS |BLIDLIUET “JOsIruadng Sal}l|1ae4 [eijuUa]-JuUaLWIBTeURY 3INAIES

SAYYD ONISYHIUN 35N OL 31YNDISIA SITAOTHING ONY SNOILISOd
¥ LNIWHOVLLY
ALIHOHLNY LISNVYL TYNOIDIE ONYIIATTD HILYIHD



Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Rev. Charles P. Lucas, President
and Members, Board of Trustees

From: India L. Birdsong Terry >—
General Manager, Chief Executive Dﬁic@

Subject: 7-day passes for Frontier Airlines

Date: February 22, 2024

In the fall of 2023, Destination Cleveland approached GCRTA to contribute to a regional,
community-wide effort to encourage Frontier Airlines to establish a hub at Cleveland Hopkins
International Airport in Cleveland, Ohio. Frontier Airlines has since announced its intention of
making a hub at Cleveland Hopkins International Airport.

GCRTA is seeking Board approval to provide up to 400 7-day transit passes to Frontier Airlines
as part of this regional collaboration through Destination Cleveland. The passes will provide
GCRTA an opportunity to introduce new residents to the benefit of public transit in our county
and demonstrate our support for this regional, collaborative initiative.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

IBT/NWM



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND CONMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-17
AUTHORIZING THE PROVISION OF TRANSIT PASSES AS Date:
PART OF REGIONAL PACKAGE TO BRING A FRONTIER February 22, 2024
AIRLINES HUB TO CLEVELAND = '
Initiator:
Administration & External
Affairs

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval 0O Review/Comment [ Information Only [ Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will permit the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority (‘GCRTA") to provide up to 400 7-day transit passes as a one-time
investment from GCRTA that is part of Destination Cleveland's regional, community-
wide effort to bring a hub for Frontier Airlines to Cleveland, Ohio.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Frontier Airlines has decided to make the
Cleveland Hopkins International Airport a hub for its operations. In the fall of 2023,
Destination Cleveland sought corporate and community partners to create a regional

investment package as a strategy to cultivate and, ultimately, convince Frontier to
select Cleveland as a hub. The GCRTA investment includes:

=  Upto 400 7-day passes x $25/pass = up to $10,000
= Travel training, upon request
= Introduction to the GCRTA's Commuter Advantage Program

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
4.0 DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

50 POLICY IMPACT: Frontier Airlines will be introduced to weekly passes, travel
training, and GCRTA's Commuter Advantage Program.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: The maximum value of the package is a one-time investment
of up to $10,000.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Not adopting this resolution would impact the regional investment
package created to attract Frontier Airlines to select Cleveland as a hub.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that this resolution be approved.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None.

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with the
Procurement requirements.

r

eneral Manager, Chief@{égﬁtive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-17

AUTHORIZING THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE UP TO 400 7-DAY TRANSIT PASSES TO
FRONTIER AIRLINES

WHEREAS, Destination Cleveland approached the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("GCRTA") in the fall of 2023 to contribute to its regional, community-wide effort to
encourage Frontier Airlines to establish a hub at Cleveland Hopkins International Airport in
Cleveland, Ohio; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA determined that participation in the effort to bring Frontier Airlines’
hub to Cleveland, Ohio would benefit GCRTA by offering GCRTA an opportunity to introduce
new residents to the benefit of public transit in our county; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA would like to provide up to 400 7-day transit passes to Frontier
Airlines as part of this regional collaboration through Destination Cleveland: and

WHEREAS, Frontier Airlines has announced that it will make Cleveland, Ohio, a hub for
its operations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is authorized to provide
up to 400 7-day transit passes to Frontier Airlines at no cost to Frontier Airlines.

Section 2. That the GCRTA Board of Trustees acknowledges and enthusiastically
supports the regional, community-wide effort which has resulted in Frontier Airlines making a
hub in Cleveland, Ohio,

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: February 27, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



7 10 7 a8ed uoday anuanay

%00°00T %IG'E 796096 $ 080°MOSME  §  TSO'SOY'ST 5 T96'09s $ DOB0'ROS'WZ 9§ ETSO'sar'SE  § QNNY TYHINID - 0IAIFITH HSYD TYLOL
SOE'S HRPE'BL TLT'88S S6L05L BIEBEE"T TLT'p8S 96058 BOG'BEE'T W2 40 SI2UN0S YFHLD ANV SLNIWISHNEWEY TYLOL
000 - - - - - - - dEY Y303
HASO WET TR T6T'Z6 ovaos TELTHT 16126 0#0'05 TEZ'ZT S1dI3234 SNOANKTIZDSIN
000 - - = * = - - JINVLSISSY DNLLYHIS0 TYHIOIS
HO00 - - o z = = = [HOLYW TYDOT "2UVLS "YH3034) 1DNVIILNMN IALNIAIY
RELT WET'S B96'VE TE5098 054569 BIEHE 125'059 06F'569 [HOLWIAN TYI0T "3LYLS TYHIOE4) LNAWISENGMNITE LNYYED
HEET H0QSHTT ZI0E9% SELOH LPET0S TI0I9k SET'OK LFE'TOS SONNSIY XL INYIOBE 0NN
'HSVJ 30 S3JUN0S U3HL0 ONV SINIWISEITEIEE
HE0T [56t0°FE) [90T8ET) 10450k E6S"L9L (8OT"9ET) LSO £65'£5T INNINIY YIHLO TWLOL
HET'D 3£90°EH [L9g"EEd TSHLL 580" [rageel oL SRt YIHLD
®EED {%as0) [bzel 1E9'06 L0E06 {bze) TES'D6 LOE'DE FWCONILSIHILINI
®ST'0 %00'S5 LBSET ETLVT 0TE"3E LB5ET ETLPT OFE'BE FINODIKI TANTH
HPED 134T L) {5zL'9) LY 00528 {8zL'a) BEL'F6 00528 SKOISSIAINGD 5531 SLHOIHE SINIWYN
%EO'D [P {98z"T1T) £95'8TT TBE"L {agz'tI1) L9Y'BTT T8E'L SNOISSINND Y SNOIS5IIN00/DNISLLYINT Y
IINTTH BFHI0
HETED (36041} {2£2"S9E) TBS'LFS'TE OTE'TET'IZ fzeL'ssel THS" LIPS TE 018" 18112 INNIAIY XYL 3SN AN SITUS TWLOL
WET'ER 202T) TeL's5E) TBS'LFSTE OTE'TET'TZ (TLL'seE] ZBSLPSTE OT8I9T'TE XWL 350N '8 S3IVS
FMNATE XL 350 ONV 53765
%IS'0T HOL'BY 0£9'9L8 TT0'008"T TBY'9L9'T 0L5'948 TI000B"T 189°99°7 534V HAOKASSY WLOL
WOE'T HENFT DBL'ETE Eob'Tey ERT'OBS DBL'ETT [T EbT985 SHILINIL INA0W
WEFT = 850579 - 89L'%09 BOL'FTY = B9LHTO SEYE-N
W0L0 %0F 053 DEE'LLT 9E0'T OZF'6LT DEE'LLT 5507 GIHELT SOUVIINYS LNIANLS
WSTT WELS DTL'6E ESO'BIS £9L'BS 0TL'6E ES06TS E9L'APS SIIVWS LIANLSSSve
WOET [%655°8) (BT6'83) §  BBE'90E % IBFUEL % (816'89) $  G5EO0E §  TavLEL g 53yvd HSYD
IV BFONISSVd
WLOL 40 % FDNYHI% JDNTHD EZOZ 202 ADNYHI €202 FE0T
FE0T Aenuep Aaenuer
3190 OL 493k HANOIN LNIHYND

EZ0T TE AUVNNYT ONY ¥T0Z “TE AYYNNYT Q30NT QOI43d IHL HO4
aNMd TYHINID - HV3A H0IHd OL 38V dINDD Q3INFI3Y HSYD 40 LHO43H
ALIHOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOIDIH ONYI3ATTD HILVIHD IHL




7 Jo T aSeyq noday anuanay

[seT0) (625 ") $ TSOSOY'SE §  TES'BOS'SE §  (%LTN) (625 %) § TSO'S9%ST  §  TBS'BOS'SE S ANNd TrYaIN3D - GIAIEI3Y HEWD TWLO0L
%59 TDE TE'SOO'T BI6'BEE"T LEE'EEE %69'TOE TES'S00'T BI6BEE'T LEEEEE W2 40 SIOUNOS YIHLO ONY SLNIINISUNENIZY WL0L
= = - - = - - = d¥v w3034
TETTHT TET'ZFT - - TETTIRT TETTHT - SEdI3IIH SNOINYTIFISIN
= - = - = ¥ - IINVLSISSY SNILYHIAO TvHIaad

) ) - 2 = {HILYIN w000 "ELYLS TWHIAI) TONYNILNIYIN JALNINTED
%9 80T EST'T9E 06569 LEE"EEE S B0T EST'ZOE [ LEE'EEE {HILYW TWI07 ILYLS “TWHIAIH) ANINISHNEINEY LNED

LFTTDS LETTOS - LYTTOS LFTI0S SONNAIY VL INYIOYd/DINI3NS
"HSYD 30 53067105 HIHI0 ONE SINIIWISENaniay
[56BT°ZS) (1e6'T62) E6S" 192 ¥£5'655 [5%BT'Z5) {186'T62) 6519 PLS'655 INNIATH HIHLO WLOL
[%az°55) {#05"%5} SE0 i 68526 [3682°55) {¥05'¥5} SH0" i GE5'B6 HIHLO
HOEH 0469 LOE06 LEE'ER IEE 0469 LOE06 LEE'ER FNODINI L5IYILNI
WEO S GO6'TT OTE'SE 1T#'9Z 605 GOB'TT 0TEBE TIF'9E FNCINI TYLNIY
{ss€T1S) 16Z6'T6] 005°cg 6ER'6LT [HETTS) 1626'T6) 00S'LB BEZF'BLT SHOISSHAWOD 5537 SLHSIY DNINTN
{3200 56) LZr'¥oT) 18E'L S0B'TLT (360 "55) LTF'PIT) TAEL BOB'TLY SROISSIAINOI/SNOISSIINGI/ONISILEIAQY
FNNGATY 43I0
[352°5) [£2s 9L’ T) 0T8"18T"Ie LEE'BSE'EL [s552°5) [£zs'9LT'T) DIB'IBT'EZ LEE'BSE'TT SIAISENS INLYEII0 TWLOL
{2:97's) [£zs'aLTT) OTETET'TE LEE'BSE'TE 13692'5) fezs'at'r) OTB'TRT'TE LEE'BSE'ET ¥WL3SN B SITWS
ANNZ/3Y XL 3511 ONV 53105
WS BT BrFE'BTE T189"945°C EEE'BST'T SESBL BFE'RTY TB5'9L9°T EEE'BST'T SIYY HIDNISSHL TWLOL
WST'LT EPT'SE EFT98S 000005 WETLT EFT'9E EVTOES DO0'00S ONILLIHILL TTEBON
HIOBOT BEETEY F9LpTD BEF'TOT %7930 GZE'TTY H49L"v 29 BEF'TOT S5%d-
HER'EL T T 9TR'ELT DDO'00T REVEL OTH6L 9ZF'6LT DOO'00T SO¥YIAHYS INIANLS
{5696°8) (E6SES) £94'8%5 95L 709 {%963) |E66'E5) £0L'BFS 954709 S31WS LIAJNL/S50d
(%951} [£59°5TT) 4 TERLEE ¢  BET'ESE S {%asET (£59'5TT) $§  IBF'LEL S BET'Es8 5 SIUS HSWD
F3HVI HTONISSV
IINVIHEASE IDINYTHRA WL 130ang JONY A% JINIEVA WL 1390ng
ETCT TR ETY HANOWN LNIHHND

YTOT 'TE AHYNNYT GIANT QOIY3d IHL ¥od
annd TYYINIS - 1390N48 0L A39YdINDD a3AIZDIY HSYD 40 LHod3Y
ALIMOHLOY LISNVHL TYNOIDIE ONYIIAITI H3LWIYD JHL




(o6zew)

(%6225}

FONVIEVA

(8515'0)
(9021

FONVHD

153 % LA % OLA €202

Iz

SNSHIAN 202

SEE'PBLTFS
0Le'LgL’1zs
NALOY

aLs
FE0E

04901 vrd

IEE'BSE'ZES

EICIEE]

aLa
YE0T

2p5'S00'Erd L8 ERS OFS

ZHS'FGIES L51'veR'0es

INLIY TNNLDY
aLa aLx
£T0T ZZ0E

{se8ee) %490
{909z 6} (00271
ETE ] JONVHD
ATHLNOW ¥Z0Z % HLNOW
SNSHIAN TWNLIY €202
ATHLNOW SNSHAN
Fzoz ¥Z0zZ

SEE'FRLTFS

2 & 8 B & B B & B 7

STS'E09' LS
0Ll LES

TNLIY
¥EO0T

tE0Z AUVNYE3d HONOHHL SLdIF03d IVNLOV
S3XWL ISN ANV S3TVS

ALMOHLOY LISNVHL T¥NOIZIY ANVI3AITD HILVYIHD

J1eWnsa 202 Ueyl Jamo| (SEEZEE'LS) %eEY
[en2y £202 ueul Jemo| (£12°1228) %L

aLi

BlEWISa FFOZ flenigad ueyl Jamo| (B08'SSLS) %BEE
|lemoy £7Z07 Auenigay ueys Jaybiy (5SS rirl$) %6.9°

000'00E"892%
£EL'BGE'TES
£EL'BSE'TES
£EL'BSE'ZES
£EE'BSE'TTS
£EL'BSE'EES
£EE'BSE'EES
£EL'B5E'TES
£EL'BGE'TES
£EE'BSE'TES
CEE'BSE'TES
EEL'BLE'EES
LEE'BGEZES

ALVINILLS3
A

ERLL1'1OTS S9E'FSE'PSZS
JL9'645ZTS BOE'5SL 'S
096°'819'LES GEE'ZZ0' LTS
SLETEV'LES 52505 ZES
865 LEV'ETS EFE'BLL0ES
155'BLE'EES LOL'FO0'ZES
LWE'EET'02S | 06L'SPE'ETS
ELE'LPDETS FEF'RLG'TES
EEOZBE'BIS £85'64L'SLS
L20°60Z 02 SZrBLF'ELE
P5E'085'SES LPS'LER'ETS
96" ISH'LES PE0'659'6LS
ZEBSLPELES [S1'FB8'0ES
THNIOW TWLIY
£202 zET0T

ysuowy

Aewwing

IvLOL
H3gan3230a
HIBWINON

H390120
H3gn3aLd3s
Lsnony
Anr

anNnre

AN

Tiedy
HOHYW
Advnyaad
AUYIINYT

[ETERER]
HINOW



9500°6 LSE £EE'S 000" 008+ 0EL  SILENDIS JOLTIH JNHA SEOZILLL  BZOZILLIL
%005 GLE G955'0E 000°000's 0€L  SILEND3S JOLTTIH JWHS FPEOZIOHEL  ZEZOEMILIZL
S A ele] E99'85 Q05" a6k L ¥EZL SNYTI0N 134118 JWTHA SZOT/BZI0L  ZEOZ/BEIOL
%0’ £99 20'08 026 LL0'T 5O L SNYTOJIN 134118 aiH4 SEOTILTIOL  ZEOTILENL
%0'g 57 PL'EL SOR'EEL'L L8 SNY 103N 134118 DWTHS SEOEMIY  ZEOEIFEIOL
WOE'¥ LED B56'60E 000" 000's SEO L SNVI02IN 1341LS =R ZE| SE0EMEE  ZE0ZMEMS
Yol S0g EEL'BLE Q00'000'sL SEOL SNYI00IN 13418 aIH4 SE0ZMEZIB EE0ZNCH
%EE'E L#G CLv'ZOE 000'000's1 SEOL SNYI0DIN T34ILS aTH4 STOT/LLID  ZZOZILZID
%80t [ GLE'GIE OLL'L66'6 £80L SMYHIDIN 134118 DWIHS SE0EELS  CEOZ/FESS
Y00 ZEV LBg'oE SZE' LBy 0601 SNYI02IN 134118 244 STOZOLE  ZEOZWLE
BEL L G5l gLE'EL CZL'PHE'S o¥g SNYIHOIN 1341408 aTH4 PEOZ/ATIY  ZTOTITE
%15G b - & 661 952" Sk L OIHO 40 31¥iS QIHO YYLS-HILYW WO0T  F20TLE  FEOZILESL

AN HOLYI 192071
Yo lD'E 0Z6'9+E annd AINIJWIDHE0INT MY IVLOL
Y L5'E L = [ cL0'00kL b OIHO 40 31¥LS QIHO WYLS FEOZILIE  BEOTILESL
W%L6L L = & T0G'orE L dITMS-HNYE ATH 03 AT VEOTILE  FEDZILENL AN INIWIDHO0LINS My
Y& - 8 LLT'280"9 QNNd IONVHNSNI TYLO0L
YolB'L b = 0F0'E L HNYE ASH B3 AT PEOZ/LE  PEOTILESML
bG5S 1 - S LL1'%R0'D L QIHOD 40 31¥1S OIHO YYLs FEOZILWE  VEOTILESL

ONNd JONYENSNI
%SE'E £96'LZL & PRZ LTV LE QNN TWHENID Y10l
%OL'E L - EERERS L HNYE ATH W3 A3 YEOZILE  PEOTILEM
%G ! * EFE'SY L WMNYE NOLONILNNH INNOOOY X¥1 SIS PEOZILWE  FEOELESL
%ET'S L = 9¥Z'BCY L HWNYE DNd INNOOOY AQOLSND OMd  PEOZIWE  PEOZILEML
BOLE 5 & L5¥'Z0E ! HNYE ATH ONNA ALNLDY 3FA0THNS vEDZILE  FEOZILESL
AR i : B850°0GL'02 i OIHO 40 3UYLS QIHO ¥YLS FEOZIE  WEOTILESL
%00°E Qb 052'aLL 000" 000'e SEOL SMNYI00IN 1341LS aIH4 SZOZETY  2OOZITEN
%0TL LOE oo Q00" 000'e SEOL SNYI02IN 134ILS aH4 STOTILTIL  TEOZILESL
ST D 09 CLE'S 005" 166w SO L SNYI0JIN 134118 8244 FEOT/ LIE LEZOEILIE
YL } - 3 0s0'egs L MNYE ATH DANWN ATH-LOOV LNYHDHIW  P20WE  FEOZILEL annd IveanNIo
SLLOG = $ LZT'05E'L QNN4 INTFWIYILTY ONOE TWVL0L
%10'C L - g LEE'0GE' ) 1 HNWE NOLOMNLLNNH 1IHEYIN AINOW YEOSIWE  ¥EOR/LESL annd LNIW3HIL3Y aNog
OTA  ALMNLYW LSIYILNI TVdIDNINd  SAva MOLLALLLSNI ANIWNELSNI ETETs) alva annd
JDVHEIAY OLSAYO d3InNyoov IVLOL NE3L ALENLY N [

Z jo) abegd

ERLITERY

PZOZ ‘LE AYYNNYI 40 SY
SLINIWLSIANI AHNSYIHL 40 AHOLNIANI
ALIMOHLNY LISNVHL TWNOI9ZY ANYI13AZ 1D H31v3HD



EEY

¥eT vOv'305'9S LES'FLE'ELE § SANML TV TVLOL ONVHD
B SEELLL'E § L38'val'B5L  § QNM4 IAYISIH TvL0L
%lEG 3 ® 068" 000'E9 I QIHD 4O 34v1S QIHO HYLS FEOSIHE  FEOEILES
Bl b T L¥L'SEE 3 HNYE ATH H33 AT PEOCIWE  ¥EOTILES
%0b'G 868 000" L2 000'000'S 265 SMYI02IN T1341LS JATHS PelCiLErgl  ET0ErZe/s
WOES 8] EFEO0LE 000" 000" S560L  SILENIZS JOLTUH DWHA SE0E/BLIS  EE0DZMALM
%009 PaL EEE'ESE 000' 0000 S804 SNYI02IN 1341LS g1Hd SE0ErE EE0E/HE
%LlEG EtG £80'g5Y 000" 000'0k LEL SALKNDAS dOLTNH JIHA SEOZ/EEE  CTOEMBERL
3:00°C EFS 690°LET 000'000's Led SALMENIIS JOLTIH JWIHA SZ0C/eEiE  ETOEMBER
HEL'G ELS EOELPE 000°000's LLG SARIODIN 1341LS H1H4 SZ0C/LEr8  ETOEILERE
WEES GEGE L99°9L1 000'000'S B899 331LIK™N33S JdOLTIH 81H4 PEOCIOEEL  EZOEIFER
EE'S LZ9 FRE: v 000" 000's E001L SNYI0D2IN T341LS B4 SE0TILLILL  EEORILLIE
%ED'S EEL vGE'Y LEG'BEG L1S SNYI02IN 134118 a1H4 PEQZIBEIS  ETOZISLIE
W%E1LE L8 [B+1: 000'000's SE0L SAYION 1341LS JWTHS 920C/LElL  ETOELLES
SBL 0 68 E88'L¥ BO5'566'F S60L SNFI0IN T3ILS 49 WOl AHNSY3IEL SN PEOZISLLE  LEOZISLILE
HEIE 808 Le0'LLT 000'000's (343 S3LMNIIS JOLTIH 49 wioy gIH4 PCOC/BEIE  CTOZrOE/E
$G2°C BL¥ LOE'¥LL 000°000'G S60L SMYI00IN T341LS =0 Woy g7H4 SZOTIELS  TTOR/EEIS
%560 282 6ZL'Y SELYER' T 5601 SMYI0JIN F1341LS 49 woy 9244 PE0ZIEEL  VEOEMEEI
%GLE Sieg 05zl 000'000's E9E SALENI3S JOLTIH 81H4 PEOLIBEE  CEOZN0ESR
FelE v L85 BSE'60E 000°000'S 5601 SOYI03IN F34ILS g1H4 SE0CMEE  ZE0ZN0E/E
05°E S oon'sol 000°000'S G601 SMYIODIN 134128 B1H4 SE0Z/08  ZE0ZMEND
EY'E 669 ELE'ZLL 000'000's 5601 SMYTIOOIN 134148 HH4 SE0ZwLY  ZE0EIFLIE

aNNd 3AE3S3Y
%8972 Log'snz  § Sye'sze'BL  § aNNd TVLIdYD W1H 11Ol
EEE LG ¥ri'og Lgg'r9L'e G601 SNYI00IN 134148 B7H4 SE0C/LES ZEDEILEG
Fe0L"L Lg 991’0k SLE'SYPE'L ot SNYI0DIN 13JILS BH4 PEDLIBEIE  CEOZIRE/E
%58°1 198 LLEEL GLE'GFE L ELG SNYI03IN 134128 BH4 PEOCISEG  CE0EISEE
86T 28 LB9'8s | BB PEG'" E1S S3ALENIFS dOLTIH ALON AHNSYIHL SN POOZA0EF  ETOERIG
SelE L 3 - g8 0LD° 246" L § + HNYE ASH Ho3 A3 PEQCILE  FEOEILES QNN T LIdYD vy
L z 8 BOE'LOFL $ aNNd NOISNId TYLOL
Y l&'G 4 = LE'ZEE } 3 CIHO 40 JLvLs QIHO UYLS PEOC/LE  PEOTILE/L
LBk 13 - 8 060°6 13 L HNYE ATH HI3 A3H YEQEIWE  FEQTILE]L CNMNd NOISN3d
WlZ¥ SOL'EOPE $ Gi6'905'6rL & QNNA HOAYIN 79207 TYL0L
el % - Z6L°EDL i HNYE AZH HI3 AIH-NISYE HOLWD YEQEIWE  PEOEILEL
FodB'L 3 - GEZE'ER I HNWE ATH HOFLNTHD FEOZ/LE FEOQEILESL
YelB L L = FIS'ZEE 3 SIIMS-HNYE ATH HITF ATHA-HILYI 20T YeDErHE  vElEhel)
REED ¥4 LERE 000'000'T SE0L SMYI0DIN 1341LS 2244 PEOZIGIY LEOE/SIF
iS50 Ore 0BE'LE 000'000's Se0k SMVI0DIN T34ILS dHd PE0CI0SE  LEOEAE/E
YalG'Q 0¥z 0ZE' LE 000'000'E G601 SMI0JIN 1341LS B1H4 PEOZ/0EME  LEOZIDENS
$E¥0 50¢ SLLLE 000'000's SeoL SNFI0TIN T2JILS g1H4 FEOZ/9E/8  LEOErIER
%009 3221] GO5'EEL 000°000's Gl SMWI00IN T1341LS 1Hd SZ0EMNE ES0TISVE
%90’ 6B 630'LEZ 000'000's LEL S3LLK™N23S JOLTIH JNIHA SCOEMEIE  EE0ZMBER
EL'S LG Y0928y 000'000'0 4 0oLe SOYI00IN T3dILS gTH4 SEO0E/LEE  ETOE/LERE
YEE'S 559 LI9'GE oon'oon’s £004 SMYICOIN T1341LS ad44 SE0T/LLLL  EEZ0EFLLIT WOD-ANNG HOLYIN 192071
a3iA ALIENLYIN  LSIHILNI TN SAYQ HOLLALILSNI ENIWNELSHI 341va 31va annd
FDVHIAY OLSAVO  a3ny2I0v aLOL We3L ALTENLYIN k.

Z jog abey

ELEE Y

FEOT "LE AHVNNYT 40 SV
SLNIWLSIANI AHNSVYIHL 40 AHOLNIANI
ALHOHLOY LISNVUL TYNOIDIH aNYTIAITD HILYIHD



ShL'BELS

Fr oAttty
JuswaIey puog

05+'9st's STLGELE $ | Don'seEs's § szi'opL $ [ sze'ore $| - $ szL'OwL 000's0E'0E &
000"bS5'L 005'62E"L 0o0°G0L"L 008'FEE 00%'F22 = 005°¥EZ 000'0es's
000'86S"L 005'a5k' L 000'GLE"L 005" LR L 0os' Lk 5 005" L¥L 000°089's
05L'864'y cl8'061'y 000'SER'E S.L8'G0E SJB'S0E - GLB'C0E 000'SEZ'EL
004" LES'L osg'ase't $ | 000'068°1 § 058'89 $ | osg'so ] # $ 05889 £ OODDEF'E 3
FE0T PEOTILITE PEOTIHEE PEOTIHET L FZOZIL PEOTILY PEOTIHG ETOTIHT
uswasnbay Auawanbay Eaefed Isiqefed Auswadnbay 1aqedey 8igefey Bujpueysing
1930 [eioL 33|88 1980 [edioupd FEEIENIT] BUMBG J0ag edpupd 1S3 jed|atid [epoL

SNLVLS ONY 3TNT3IHOS I2INE3S 1830

PEOT 'LE AHWNNYC 40 SY

ALIMOHLOY LISNYYL TYNOIS3H ONYTI3AI 1D 3 LvaED

QEDE =20
LEDE S0
9EZ02 320
5202 320

|jeq
Kuney
fetsy

paanbay apisy 1ag fuuow

\¥20Z 40) 2pisY 395] acuejeg juanung

Spuog jejoL
‘naY XE| S8BS-5LOZ SaLag
N X2 L $9|ES-3L0E Sauag
“Aay XE| S2|ES-GLOZ SAUAS

‘#Eny WE| SS|EG-YYLOZ S8uag

spuog



piaLA A 4 pund fsuop funsead) Snsienba peis 19NEN &

'sjpig Aunsead | yluow g o) spiaid Juaieanba uodnes abziane Bunopy &

%910 Y%E0'D %EE0- YdB0" ¥IaNI (H3aNN) YIA0 SATFIA IDVHIAY V1Y
GE'F %40 WET ¥EELLO'BL  § QO0'BIE'GLE § WITG WHOES %EL b ore'Zar' | $  BP0'BOG'SHE § J1WA 0L HY3A
WET'G %EP 5 WIT LOS'ags's EEC'ESL 1B H3IBWa2Ia
WATS %G5G WIE't DLLEBL'L BFLLAF'EEE HIAWIAON
WRET'G Y%EP'S BB ¥ Lri'DED'E GOLLPD'GLE HIEOLIO
WlZ'G A %Ok ¥ PEG'LLE'L FG0°16%' 188 H38W3Ld3s
%eT'S %025 WEE ¥ E9F'BLIG'E 909'698'Z8E isnony
Yokl %ELS %EE Y ¥00'96Z'L LEL'EGY'ZEE Al0r
Yl P %90°5 %O ¥ ¥£9'951°L ZLT'LBE'ZEE annr
%EE WEE'¥ 0T ¥ EFG'TLFL LGE'BSE'ERE Aow
%66 ¥ T %EL'Y ¥EE'RER'L 9z 662 08E T
%ED %llb WLy LEE'EFE'L 2LE'LEE'RLE HOuYN
REF %E5Y Y%OE L BEE'GE0'L CET'EIT'SLE AYYNHE3
%EL B%OZY WELE ¥51580°L $  fO9'009'tiE & HETG HOE'S WEE ¥ Or5'Zor' | $  @v¥0'BOS'SHE 8 AN
#0731A FYRETT RETF RETTE] JaNYIVE #0734 #Q73IA REITN GENTYE] IONVIVE HLNOW
ADHVIN GHYONYLS  FOWWIAY  LSIMIINI  39wHIAY LANASNOW  OUVONYLS  39%WHIAY 1SIYIINI IOVHIAY
£T0T YZOT

FEOZ ‘LS AMYNINYC HONOYHL 31Yd O HWvIA
FAINYINHOHId LNIWLSIAN] 40 AMYINNNS
ALIHOHLNY LISNYHL TYNOIDIH ONVTEAT 1D HILYIHD



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2024
BOND RETIREMENT FUND
HUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET 5 571242
TOTAL JANUARY 5 5.712.42
2024 YEAR TO DATE 5.712.42
2023 YEAR TO DATE 11,960.00
GENERAL FUND
HUNTINGTON-SALES TAX ACCOUNT 5 3,274.26
STAROHIO 39,700.58
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 18,452.43
FHLB 18,000.00
PNC CUSTODY ACCOUNT 9,900.47
MERCHANT ACCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 477.05
TOTAL JANUARY 5 89.813.79
2024 YEAR TO DATE 89,813.79
2023 YEAR TO DATE 80,630.78
INSURANCE FUND
STAROHIO 5 25,786.49
TOTAL JANUARY - 5 25,786.49
2024 YEAR TO DATE 25,786.49
2023 YEAR TO DATE 16,602.98
LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT s 286.31
STAROHIO 15.10
TOTAL JANUARY 5 301.41
2024 YEAR TO DATE 301.41
2023 YEAR TO DATE 575.87
LOCAL MATCH FUND
STAROHIO-LOCAL MATGH 5 191,601.77
FHLMC 120,000.00
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 6,643.32
TOTAL JANUARY 5 318.245.09
2024 YEAR TO DATE 318,245,089
2023 YEAR TO DATE 244,848.46
PENSION FUND
STARQHIO 3 6,516.31
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 15.43
TOTAL JANUARY 5 6.531.74
2024 YEAR TO DATE 6,531.74
2023 YEAR TO DATE 4,868.84
EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
KEY BANK MONEY MARKET 5 493.32
TOTAL JANUARY 5 493.32
2024 YEAR TO DATE 493.32
2023 YEAR TO DATE Sn
RTA CAPITAL FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 3,544.54
TOTAL JANUARY s 3.544.54
2024 YEAR TO DATE 3.544.54
2023 YEAR TO DATE 193.66

Page 1 of 2



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF JANUARY 31, 2024

RESERVE FUND

STAROHIO 5 289,256.80
FHLMC 128,750.00
FHLB 87,500.00
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 1,174.55
TOTAL JANUARY 3 506,881.35
2024 YEAR TO DATE 506,681.35
2023 YEAR TO DATE 273,749.35
TOTAL ALL FUNDS
JANUARY 24 5 957,110.15
2024 YEAR TO DATE s 957,110.15
2023 YEAR TO DATE 5 643,349.70
2024 YEAR
JANUARY TO DATE
INTEREST RECEIVED (CASH BASIS) 5 0857,110.15 s 957,110.15
ACCRUED INTEREST:
BEGINNING: (6,002,567.32) (6,002,567.32)
ENDING 6,508,403.58 6,508,403.58
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED 5 1,462 946.41 5 1,462,946.41
AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANGE (COST BASIS): 5 385,508,048 $ 385,508,048
AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENTS: 4.39% 4.39%

Page 2 of 2



L4 %6 P %00°001 L19'698'ELE & LIS'FLBELE &
#0S %FeE %6809 DDD'SSLLEE leg'ege'lee
3 %olB°L %L0'E PEZ'9ZSL ¥BE'9ZE'L
3 %l5'S %8 '8E 955" ERG GEL 85G'ER6'SE)
3 YolE'L %L0°0 G06'9Fe 506'SFE
1 %BLY %590 498°I5E"E g BOY'BEF'E g
ALMNLYIN a13ala Y101l LNNOWY TVdIDNIEd
FOVHIAY JOVHIAY 40 1IN3DH3d 30vd

¥Z0T ‘LE AYVNNYT SY
OIT04180d LNJINLSIANI 40 NOILISOdINOD

O1]0JM0d JUSWIS3AU| B0 L
SBIIUN0SS JUAWLIAA0S) "S N
junocooy aley Jpalo sbuies
oo els
noody deamg yueg Ay
UNOooYy JaNIey Asuoy
UBLLNJISU|



‘WCMIELLLIOUL [EUORIPPE JO)
OB-DZOZT "ON UOWTIOSSY S33I5MU L JO PIROR PUB FZ( 3INPad0id BMBISIUUpY [ia)jod [arell] Auauiny LSUE:) [2uciSoy puejaaap) J21eau0 2yl Jo SUOREINIaY pue sa|ny Patppod 34l JO 959 Jatdew o1 Jajas aseald

ZTOT "LT Yarep padep Asuuny Juaig "y 03 UoiuldQ AJOSIARY JJEISUDISSIWLLIOS SIIYIT o140
BO-TTOT 42GUUNN woILIdQ BOISSIUWOS 51413 01Y0
0T0Z "9 A=wy pazep (saeyy (2887 - Woq) peojuag Buny |Assys o) uoindD AJOSIPY JJE1S UOSSIWLIOT SAIY13 OIYO
T-PTTO-INI-ED0T JgUIng UKD |EULICJU| UOISSILILLGT 51413 0140
[3) pue {@)E0"E0T SUDNAS IPOT PISEY CIYD
Sy azuRldWCd Ul 3G 0} Sjenplaupul 3jqexdde Joy papinoad Suisg S| USIIEWIOL SIL L

ALON
a8pay jany Hueg sLUEH DING
Jenysidzy puog LO[[BLM HI0K MBR 4O Hueg
SIUDLUISAAL|-OIYO U LS
Jayamdapun
WNO3xY XEL 53|85 PUE JUWSWAINaY puog Hued woyduuny
UNOINY MOIIST PIEYL W
PHED JipaU]) PUE JENODOY [BIPCISIT) JUER Dild
533URs Bunjueq uiep yueg Aay

diysuone@l jo aunjep UOoIInYiisY) |RRUBLL fueg

% ¥Z0T 'TE Asenuer jo sy
sdiysuo)iejay [enueuly pue Suyjueg
Auownyg Jsued ) [euoifay pueEaap) JalEalg



	Meeting Notice
	Organizational Agenda
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Minutes
	Reso 2024-14
	Reso 2024-15
	Reso 2024-16
	Reso 2024-17
	Secretary-Treasurer report

